STATE OF LOUISIANA

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

IN THE MATTER OF: *  Settlement Tracking No.

* SA-AE-22-0092
LINDE INC. F/K/A PRAXAIR, INC. *

* Enforcement Tracking No.
Al #2218 * AE-CN-18-00478

*
PROCEEDINGS UNDER THE LOUISIANA  *
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT * Docket No. 2021-0515-DEQ
LA. R.S. 30:2001, ET SEQ. *

SETTLEMENT

The following Settlement is hereby agreed to between Linde Inc. f’k/a Praxair, Inc.
(“Respondent™) and the Department of Environmental Quality (“DEQ” or “the Department™), under
authority granted by the Louisiana Environmental Quality Act, La. R.S. 30:2001, et seq. (“the Act”).

|

Respondent is a corporation that owns and/or operates an industrial gas and chemical
manufacturing facility located in Geismar, Ascension Parish, Louisiana (“the Facility™).

I

On November 1, 2019, the Department issued to Respondent a Consolidated Compliance

Order & Notice of Potential Penalty, Enforcement Tracking No. AE-CN-18-00478 (Exhibit 1).
I

In response to the Consolidated Compliance Order & Notice of Potential Penalty, Respondent
made a timely request for a hearing.

v

Respondent denies it committed any violations or that it is liable for any fines, forfeitures



and/or penalties.
\Y

Nonetheless, Respondent, without making any admission of liability under state or federal
statute or regulation, agrees to pay, and the Department agrees to accept, a payment in the amount of
FOURTEEN THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED AND NO/100 DOLLARS ($14,500.00), of which
One Thousand Four and 92/100 Dollars ($1,004.92) represents the Department’s enforcement costs,
in settlement of the claims set forth in this agreement. The total amount of money expended by
Respondent on cash payments to the Department as described above, shall be considered a civil
penalty for tax purposes, as required by La. R.S. 30:2050.7(E)(1).

VI

Respondent further agrees that the Department may consider the inspection report(s), the
Consolidated Compliance Order & Notice of Potential Penalty and this Settlement for the purpose of
determining compliance history in connection with any future enforcement or permitting action by
the Department against Respondent, and in any such action Respondent shall be estopped from
objecting to the above-referenced documents being considered as proving the violations alleged
herein for the sole purpose of determining Respondent's compliance history.

Vil

‘This agreement shall be considered a final order of the Secretary for all purposes, including,
but not limited to, enforcement under La. R.S. 30:2025(G)(2), and Respondent hereby waives any
right to administrative or judicial review of the terms of this agreement, except such review as may
be required for interpretation of this agreement in any action by the Department to enforce this

agreement,
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VIII
This settlement is being made in the interest of settling the state's claims and avoiding for
both parties the expense and effort involved in litigation or an adjudicatory hearing. In agreeing to
the compromise and settlement, the Department considered the factors for issuing civil penalties set
forth in La. R. S. 30:2025(E) of the Act.
IX
As required by law, the Department has submitted this Settlement Agreement to the
Louisiana Attorney General for approval or rejection. The Attorney General’s concurrence is
appended to this Settlement Agreement.
X
The Respondent has caused a public notice advertisement to be placed in the official journal
of the parish governing authority in Ascension Parish, Louisiana. The advertisement, in form and
wording approved by the Department, announced the availability of this settlement for public view
and comment and the opportunity for a public hearing. Respondent has submitted an original proof-
of-publication affidavit and an original public notice to the Department and, as of the date this
Settlement is executed on behalf of the Department, more than forty-five (45) days have elapsed
since publication of the notice.
XI
Payment is to be made within ten (10) days from notice of the Secretary's signature. If
payment is not received within that time, this Agreement is voidable at the option of the Department.
Payments are to be made by check, payable to the Department of Environmental Quality, and mailed
or delivered to the attention of Accountant Administrator, Financial Services Division, Department

of Environmental Quality, Post Office Box 4303, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, 70821-4303. Each
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payment shall be accompanied by a completed Settlement Payment Form attached hereto.
X1l
In consideration of the above, any claims for penalties are hereby compromised and settled in
accordance with the terms of this Settlement.
X111
Each undersigned representative of the parties certifies that he or she is fully authorized to
execute this Settlement Agreement on behalf of his or her respective party, and to legally bind such

party to its terms and conditions.
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THUS DONE AND SIGNED in duplicate original before me this
,at_The Woodlands X

Sune

LINDE INC. F/K/A PRAXAIR, INC.

: (Signature)

200 ALl

(Printed)

TITLE: EXECa il WREpr o~ CPRsTens

;20 23

2% day of

THUS
‘WP

%wé o

NOTARY PUBLIC (ID #/3 )(,74000)

e

n: Notary Public, State of Texas
£ Comm. Expires 05-24-2024

NotarytD—130
Fy 074000

SULEYMA ORTIZ

nnnnnn

LOUISIANA DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

Roger W.

BYZ,

ingles, Secretary

4/

/Celena \L/Cage

ssﬁ?int Secretary

Office of Env1r0nmental Compliance

20 %

ONE AND SIGNED in dupllcate original before me this l%{'& day of
, at Baton Rouge, Louisiana.

Dyl Lo

NOTARY PUBLIC (ID # D125 )

DEIDRA JOHNSON

= NOTARY PUBLIC

5l EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH
LOUISIANA

NOTARY 1D NO. 51205

Approved: Z //

Celena J* Cage A lstant Saéretary

(stamped or printed)
NN 551 0N

e~
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LOUISIANA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE
CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER
& NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY

ENFORCEMENT DIVISION
| POST OFFICE BOX 4312

BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 70821-4312

c’“‘%
=

LOUIBIA

Enforcement Tracking No. | AE-CN-18-00478 Certified Mall No. 7018 2290 0000 5826 1364
Agency Interest (Al) No. | 2218 Contact Name Christopher Clement
Alternate ID No. 0180-00031 Contact Phone No. | (225) 219-3748
Respondent: PRAXAIR, INC. Facllity Name: Geismar Plant
: ¢/o The Prentice-Hall Corparation Physical Location: | 9154 Loulsiana Highway 75
System, Inc
Agent for Service of Process
501 Louisiana Avenue City, State, Zip: Gelsmar, LA 70734
Baton Rouge, LA 70802 Parish: Ascension

This CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER & NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY is issued by the Louisiana Department of Environmental
Quality (the Department}, under the authority granted by the Louisiana Environmental Quality Act (the Act), La. R.S. 30:2001, et seq., and
particularly by La. R.S. 30:2025(C}, 30:2050.2 and 30:2050.3(B),

FINDINGS OF FACT

An authorized representative of the Deportment fnspected the abovementioned facility or conducted a file review of the facility to
determine the degree of compliance with regulations promulgated in the Louisiana Administrative Code, Title 33. The State regu!atory
citations for the violation(s) identified during the inspection and/or file review are indicated below.

1.

The Respondent owns and/or operates Praxair, Inc. - Geismar Plant (facility), an industrial gas and chemical manufacturing
facility, located at 9154 Louisiana Highway 75, in Geismar, Ascension Parish, Louisiana. The facility is subject to 40 CFR 68
Program Level 3 Chemical Accident Prevention Provisions (CAPP) and operates or has operated under the following permits:

June 14 2024
October 31, 2018
October 31, 2018
October 31, 2018
July 21, 2014
July 21, 2014
July 21, 2014
January 10, 2013
July 18, 2008
January 21, 2002

0180-00031-V9
0180-00031-V8
0180-00031-V7
0180-00031-V6
0180-00031-V5
0180-00031-V4
0180-00031-V3
0180-00031-V2
0180-00031-V1
0180-00031-VO

June 14 2019

May 23, 2017
November 3, 2015
October 31, 2013
May 12, 2011
December 23, 2010
July 21, 2009
January 10, 2008
July 18, 2003
January 21, 1997

Date of Violation Description of Violation

Inspection(s)
October 3-5,
2017

The Respondent failed to have an accurate relief system design basis for each Pressure Safety
(Relief) Valve (PSV). Specifically, documentation of refief system design basis for three PSY's was
inaccurate or not available. PSV 5314 had relief system design basis calculations; however, they
were inaccurate because they failed to account for inlet pressure drop. There were no relief
system design basis calculations performed for PSV 802 A/B and PSV 099, This is a violation of
Specific Requirement No. 265 of Title V Air Permit No. 0180-00031-V8, 40 CFR 68.65(d)(1)(iv),
which language has been adopted as a Louisiana regulation in LAC 33.111,5901, LAC 33:111.501.C.4,
and La. RS, 30:2057(A)(2).

i,

Inspection(s)
October 3-5,
2017

The Respondent failed to include information on ventilation system design in process safety
information, Specifically, the process safety information for the. control room ventilation unit
only included a drawing, and there were no calculations to ensure the ventilation system
provides sufficient air changes. Additionally, there was no documentation that the control room
is explosion-proof. The material safety data sheet for Syngas by Air Products specifies ventilation
systems should meet the National Electrical Code (NEC) requirements for Class 1, Group B areas.
This Is a violation of Specific Requirement No. 265 of Title V Air Permit No. 0180-00031-V8,
40 CFR 68.65(d)(1)(v}, which language has been adopted as a Louisiana regulation in
LAC 33,111.5901, LAC 33:11l.501.C.4, and La. RS. 30:2057(A)(2). During the inspection, the
Respondent performed calculations for air changes per hour for the control room ventilation
system.

Inspection(s) | The Respondent failed to identify previous incidents in the 2009 revalidation Process Hazard
October 3-5, | Analysis (PHA). The PHA listed thirteen (13) action items; however, after further review, the

2017 Respondent stated that was an error and that there was only one (1) action item: Check
safeguard PSXL-5133. The Respondent stated the person entering the information into the
system did not know how to use the program, and therefore created the extra entries.
However, the inspector discovered six (6) additional open action items:

1) verify temperature indicator TI-6043

2) consider toxic gas monitoring for cooling tower

3) check on high pressure protection for fuel to burner

4) review piping and instrumentation diagram (P&ID) for accuracy

5) two (2) valves labeled the same — V-1643A

AE-CN-18-00478 COFORM 2

521998}




“LDEQ-EDMS Docume 97212

J: . .| Oioberds, et Mo, 351 of Tle V. AlF. Périmit Ko, 0180:00031V3,
1o | .mmenadoptedasa Loulshnaruutaﬁanhucasmssoi
. '. ,- * _. m ’
hmon(ﬁ ' Tha Respondebt Tatled t6 cbﬁskler human factors dming the m ravntldatlon PHA This 1s a
- oma«s-s. | violation of ‘Spacific - Requirement No. 351 of - Titte Vo Alr-Permit No. 0180-00031-va3,
T R L3017 ‘40 CFR 68.67(¢){6), which langizsge hat  been adopted as  Loyistana regulation In LAC 331115901,
"' UﬁC 33:HL501.C.4, and h £5. 30:205’1%){2} “Thé. Respo;sdent ‘tondycied a full PHA B 2014
1 | which clearly defined merity. lik!lﬁood and risk raaklng matrfx, lncluded a hcillty sn[ng study
] - | and human fsctor analysls. 0 -
' -'Wﬂﬂonlsi -| The Respondent fafled to list or sddress thé teai-n’s ﬁndlﬂgs In the 2009 PHA. The Respondent
mﬂﬂ. | éoutdnot provide évidence that they established a system to promptly address the team's
mﬂ B ﬁndfngs am:t reeummendatim,; ure that the recommandations are resolved In 3 timely
- il . L -thi ‘the rasolmlon B ,ocumented. do:urne:it wh;t actions are to be taken,
) | to be: completed. Thls lsa vh!ation cf Spedﬂc Requirement No 351 of Title V Alr Permit Mo,
- | 6180-00031-V3, 40 CFR 68.57(&), which langiage has been adcpt!d as ’ toulsiana regufation in
| LAC 33.11.5001, LAC 331115014, wnd La, RS, 30:2057(A)(2]. X
: (s!_"_' Tha Respondent failed to' to address acmn ftems in the 2014 PHA ina tlmelv manner, The 2014
Octobier 35, | PHA was completed in December 2014 and the action items were not-assigned or given due
W7 | dates until Decernber 2015; The regulations state that, “The awner or operator shail establish a
| system’ to ‘promptly sddress the team’s findings ang ' recommendations; assure that  the
‘recommendstions are resoivéd. In a timely manner. and that the resojution is documented;
: document what actioris are to be takin; complete Bctions as soon as possible; develop a written |
. © - | schedule of when thes léns sire 1o be completed ... Addlimnallv. the Respondent’s policy
Vi tates | 81 2 risk: action ltems are unacceptable and should be mitigated with
S engini s s 1 @ risk level of 3 or less within: 12 months. Once the four
t4l Idertified Lavel 2 action ftems werg assigried they were given due datés out an additional 12
to 19 munlhs instead of #dd nediately. - Therefore, the four (4) Level 2 action
the original 12 month time frame statad in the policy.
'*'lmmhnfsl "l’ha'Reiponde tfalled to provide record ingpac ions and testl an. process equipment
Od:::; 35, Spedﬁcauy, there Wazno. rccerd of ultrason 1% g Bt
_ piig: nd of UT] _,Specﬁon data avallahle for the piping
" hv r_tas besrt reglstered with the Cham cal A {
1 lmmhn{sl
| - Ottober 3,
B Y November 17,2014, Per API. 510, external lnspectlons are |
X . The facllity has been registeted with the CAPP program
" ous extemal tnspéctions should have been conducted in 1999, 2004,
N E of Specific: Requirement No. 265 of Title V Alr Permit ‘No.
' 0180-000?.1-\/8 40 CFR 68.731d)(1), which language has been adopted a3 &' Loulsiana regulatlan
. In LAC 33,5901, LAC 33:,501.C.4, and 3. K $. 30:205 HAY(3). ]
' h!mc’don(!) The Respondent falled to perfodm. inspec nd tests of process equipment ata frequency
_ | Octobar35, | consistent with appltcable manufacturers ndations #nd good engineering practices. The
X 2017 Respondent falled to parfotm visual inspactions tin PSY-5314 consistent with annuat frequency,
. ' PSV 5314: was: not Inspectéd in 2016; it was visually. inspected in April 2017, Additionalty,
preventative maldtenance for the fod packlng and bore clemr\u measurements were
AE-LNA8.00472 €O FORM 2
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pérformed annually as: found in_the sﬁndard maintenance bm:e' ré, $MP-080, rather than
quarterly- as-found in SMP-086, which is. specific to equipment. In"a- hydrogen and carbon
monoxida SHYCO) facmtv This 5 a violation of Spectfic Requirement No, 265 of Title V Alr Permit
No. 01 31-V8, 40 CFR 68.73(d}{3), . which fanguage has: beeh ddopted as 2 Lovislana
w%pﬂon In{AC 34,01 590_1, LAC 33: l[i.SQ_LCA, and La. RS, 30:205 L

Xl

* trspectionls) | The Respondent failed to ensire appropriate checks and inspection performed to assure

October 3.5, | that “equipmient Is  nstalled propérly and consistent. with -desigh - specifications and the

WA manufacturer's instructions. Specifically, piping in carbon monoxid ¥ was net consistent
with the facility’s piping spécification (HSG150LE). The use of thres ping was [dentified as
the root caiise In » 2,800 pound liguid Methane release on Decembe ; This type of piping
was specifically excluded per iote 20 of HSF150L1, Plping Design and
Praxalr HYCO Plants. This Is a violation of Specific Requiremeht No. 26!
0180-00031-V8, 40 CFR 68.73{f){2), which language has been adopted as ato
_LAC 33,011, 5301, LAC33J|E 501.C.4, and La; RS, 30: -2057(A)2). : '

slana regulation in

X,

inspections) | The Respondent falled to establish 4 system to promptly address and reso!ve incident report
October3-5, | findings and recommendations, Specifically, the incident investigation for the December 8, 2013,

200 ncident “resulted in twenty-five (25) recommendations .of ' which  twenty-four (24}
recommendations were implemented. The recommendatian that was not completed was to add
a step to clean and Inspéct the inlet strainess to LCH, {liquid metharne) pumps. This Is 2 violation
of Specific Requfrément No. 354 of Title V Al Permnlt No. 0180-00031-V6, 40 CFR 68. Bl(e} which
language has been adopted as 3 lOuIslana regulntfon in lAC 33 8 5901, LAC 33: IH 501.C.4, and
La. R$. 30:2057(A}{2}. :

- XV,

Inspectionls) . | The Respondent falled to submit the informatlon pfovlded 4o CFR 68. 42(5) on each accident
Octaber3-5, . | covered by 40 CFR 68.42(a} In the Risk Managemem Plan (RMP}. Specificatly, the RMP was not
Coow properly updated with the Information #roim the December 8, 2013, incident. Because onsite
property damage was significant, thie Incident reets the criteria in in 40 CFR 68.42(a), and should
have been Included in the S.year accideént history of the RMP within six (6) months per
AD CFR 68.195{a). This is a violation of Specific Requirement No. 354 of Titlke V Alr Permit No.
0180—00031'\'6 40 CFR 68.168, which language has been adopted as a Louldana regulation In
1AC 33, m.ssm LAC 33:1.501,C.4, and La. RS.30:20578)2). -

ORDER

Based on tha foregoing, the Respondent ishmlw brdéred to mpfvw!m thc requiremants that e Indlmed betow:

To take, tmmediately upon recelpt of this COMPLIANGE QRDER, any and alt steps necessary to meet and maintain compliance
with the Act, Chemical Accident Pievention Prowsions, and Alr Quality Reguhtlom ms shafl include, but not be limited to;

o -corfectlng 3l of the violations described In the 'Fimfins! of Fac” portion. -

!.iQ . ’

{ 7o submit to the Enfarcement Divislon, within thirty (30] days afier receipt of this comrumc: onuER, docurnentation that
deinoristrates that an accurate reliel system design basis for each BSV, as describied in Findings of Fact Paragraph Ii, is available,

To submit to the Enforcement Division, within thitty (30} days afier receipt of this COMPLIANCE ORDER, documentation that
demonstrates that the control raom Ts axplosion proof and vetilatioh systems meet NEC requlrements for Class 1, Group B
areas. as described In Flndings ) Fact Paraaraph It ‘

V.

To submilt to the Enforcemém DMs%nn, wﬂthin thirty (30) ddys aﬂer recpipt o( this COMPLIANCE ORDER, documentation that
demonstrates thay UT testing has been performed on process plping. # described 16 Findirigs of Féct Paragraph iX.

" [7a submit to the Enforcement Ohidion, wibin thirty (30] days ARter raceipt of this COMPUANCE ORDER, documentation that

_demtrates thet yhe action frems fram the 2009 revalidition PHA have been assigned given due dates, or wete
addrmed]wmpieted. asdas(:dbedhﬁndmes of Fact Para apraph v, =

Te subm&t 1o the Enforcement Divislo_p, mmh thirty (30} days after receipt of this. comumct onor.n documentation that

dermnstrates that préventative malfitenaiice for the rod- packlng and bore clearance ‘measurenents has been conducted
quacterly, as desmbeé ) ;kndhpofraa 9aragraph XL, .

wl.

[V submit to the Enforcement Division. “within Wity (30 days aﬁar receipt of this comuma: GRDER, documentation that

demonstrates that Piping Deslgn and Mateda! Speciﬂcaﬁons ¥re consistent with the fadﬂtv's specifications, as describad in
Findfngs of Fact Paray@ph Xik

Vil

To submit’ m 1he Enforcement owlsion within thirty {so) days after receipt of this COMPLANCE OADER, documentation that
demonstratiés that all’ recommeéndations from the December 8 2013, fncident have been implermgted, as daseribed In Findings
of Fact Parsgraph Xm

Viv.

Yo submit o the' Enfomemem Division, thIn thirty (30} days: attef feceipt of this COMPLIANCE ORDER, documentation that
demonstrates that information provided in 40 CFR 68 A3(b) g each aczident covered by 40 CFR 68.42(a) has been submitted in
the Risk Manuemmﬁ Pian, 13 desaibed In Findings of Fact Paragraph XV,

To submit to the Enroreémt Divigion, witlﬂn thrrty lao) dayy after receint of this COMPUANCE ORDER, a written report that
includes a detalled descrigitlon of the dirrumstances surrounging the cited violation{s) and actions taken or to be taken to
achieve compifance with the “Order® portion of this COMPLIANCE ORDER.  This report and all other reports of information
fequiréd to be submitted to the Enforcement Division by this COMPLIANCE ORDER shall be submitted to the Department at the

sddrers  spedified in thig doCum!nt.

RIGHT TO APPEAL

The Respondent has 2 right to an adjudicatory hearing on a duputed lssue of material fact or of law arising from this COMPLIANCE
ORDER, This right may be exercised by fillng 8 written request with the Secretary no later than thirty {30) davs after receipt of this
Oomvumu ORDER.

AE-N-18-00478 COFORM 2
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. | Interest Number, which are locd

Tha request for an adjudicatory huring shall spedfv the movBtons of the comumct Qanin on which the heating Is fequesled
‘and shall briefly describe the basis for the teqnmt. This reguest should fefsrence the Enforcement Tracking Number snd Agéncy
: upper rlght hamf comer of the first page of this document and shouid be directed fo

the eddress specifled ln this docurme

m,.
| Cepartment may amend or supplem ¥

Upon the Respondent’s timely filing uest {or a hmina. # hearing on the disputeé TEsué of material fact of of law reglrdiag
this COMPLIANCE ORDER may be jed by the. Skeretary of the Deparlment The hearhg shall be governed by the Act, the

Administrative Procedure Act (La. ‘RS, ?50,_'& seq.),. and the OMslon of Admwstmm law (OAI.) Procedural Rules. The

opportunity for the pt

W

This COMPLIANGE ORDER shall become.s Aral enforcement aé.ﬂon niess the reuess for hearing  timely Fiad. Fiiiure 1o Brey
request § hearing constitutes & waivar 6f the Respondent’s right to & hearing on a disputed !ssue of mmrlal fact or of law under

-| Section 2050.4 of the Act for the vishatinnis) described hereln.

V.

The Resporident’s falure to request & hearing oF 10 file an tppeﬂ or t!n amondem S withdrawsl of 3 request for hearing on this
COMPLIANCE ORDER shall not preciuds the Respondent from contestinig the findigs of facts In any subsequent penalty action
addressing the same violatigis), althaugh the Respmdent Is estopped from oblecting to this COMPLIANCE ORDER becoming a
parmanent part of its compliance history, -

vi.

Chil penalties of not more thar thirty-twe Msbnd five hundfed dollars (532,500} may be assessed for each day of violation, The
Respondent’s fajlure or fefusal to comply with this COMPUARC QRDER and the provisions hereln will siubject the Respondent to
possitle enforcement procadures under ia‘ RS, 30:2025, which esuld result in the assessment of 3 civil penalty in an amount of

VL.

not more than fifty thousand dollars ($50,000) for each day of coritinired violation or nencomptiance.

For each violation described herein, the Dewtment reserves the right to seek civil penaltles in any manner aliowed by law, and
nothing hetein shall be construed to predude !hn ﬁght to see!t such penﬂﬂas.

NOTICﬁ OF PQTE

L -
I viglation{s) described herein. Written comments may be fled ¥

Pursuant to La, R.S. 30:2050.3{B), you are hereby nouﬂec! that t

issuance 6f a penalty assessment Is being considered for the
egarﬂinc the viglation{s) and the contemplated penalty. If you
elect 10 submit comments, R is re_qgested that they ba submitted within ten (10) days of receiot of this notice,

Prior 10 the lssuance of additional approgiiate enforcement actionis), ¥ou may request 2 meeting with the Department to present
anmy mitigating circurnstances concerning the violatlo{s). 1f you would like to have such s meeting, pléase contact Christopher
Clemant at {225) 219-3748 within ten {10} days of receipt of this NOTICE OF POTENHA!. PENALTY,

mn

| The Department is requized by La. RS. 30:2025{EK3}(») to consider the groés f the gr

S fEvenues $ of the. Respondent and the monetary

benefits of noncompllanéa In order to determine whethar a penatty will be assessed and the amount of such penatty. Please

_ forward the Respondent’s must current annual gross revenue statement along with a statement of the monetary benefits of

nancompliance for the cltéd Violations 16 the above named contact person within ten {10) days of receipt of this NOTICE OF
POTENTIAL PENALTY. InciGde with your statersent of monetsty beneflts the method(s) you utiiized 1o arrive at the sum. If you
assert that no monetary beriefits have been gained, you are to fully juslifv this statement, if the Respondent chooses not to
submit the requested most cytrent annusl gross revenues statement within ten ;Il days, it wil he viewed by the Department as
an admission that the Respondent has the tlgl'li_ty 10 pay the statutory maximum penalty a5 outlined in 1a. RS, 30:2025.

.

The Department ssasses civit penalties based on LAC 33:1.Subpart, Chapieﬂ To éxpedite cfosure of this NOTICE OF POTENTIAL
PENALTY portion, the Respondent may offer a settiement amourit to resolve any: clafnik for il penalties for the viglatlon{s}
described herein,  The Respondent may offer 3 settlement amount, but the Department Is under. no obligation to enter into

i} settlement negotiations. The declsion to proceed with a settlement is at the discretion of the: Depanment The settiement offer

arnount may be entered on the attached “CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER AND' NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY REQUEST

| 10 eLose® form. The Respondent must include a justification of the affer, £ NOT submix payriient of the offer amount with the

formi. The Department will review the settiement offer nd notify the Resmnden: asto whether the offet Is or is not accepted.

W

This CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER & NOTICE Of POTENTIAL PENALTY Is effective upan receipt

CONTACTS AND sumn'm OF INFORMATION

[ Enforcement bivision: Hearing Requests:

‘toulsiana Departinent of Environmental Quality Department of Environmcnta! Qualitv
- Office of Environmenital Compliance Office of tha Secretary
" Alr Enforcement Division Post Office Box 4302

Post Office Box 4312 Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70821-4302

Baton Rouge, LA 70821 Attn:  Hearings Cleri, tegal Divigion

Attih: Christopher Clement Re:  Enforcément Tracking No. AE-CN-18-00478

Agency intarist No. s

Permit Division {if necessary): Physicol Addiess {Iif hand dch‘vin‘ﬂ:
Department of Environmental Quality ’
Officé of Evivironmental Services Depdrtment of Environmental Qua!ltv
Post Office Box 4313 602 N Bfth Street
Baton Rouge, LA 70821-4313 Baton Rouge, LA 70802
Attre Alr Permits Division

HOW TO REQUEST CLOSURE OF THIS CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER
& NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY

AE-CN-12-00478 COFORM 2




' - To appeal the COMPLMNCK DKbEit pomon, the Rupon&ent must fnl!ow the guldeiines set forth in the “Right to Appeal”

" portion of this COMPI.IANCE DRDER

. To request closure of this CONSOIJDATEG COMPUANCE Olt ER. ﬂOT!Ct DF POTENT(A!. PENAI.TY the Respondent must.

dermionstrite complisncés with the "Order” portion of this OOMPL!ANCE ORDER by completing the-gttached “CONSOLIDATED
_COMPLIAHCE ORDER K no‘ncee?rormutnsquesrmm e_*ferm and refurning it t6'the address spetified.

Yo expedlte tlosyra; of the NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENAI.TV portton, the Respondent may nffe; 3 sattlement amount to resolve

! anvdalm for civii penalties forhe viofatlon{s) descrlbed herein.

The Department assesses ol penaltles besed on LAC 33:4.Subpartl. Chapter‘n‘

The P.espondent may ofter a settiement amount hut the: Departmenl ig under no obugation te enter into settlement

‘ ﬂegotlatlons ith declded upon on a 6Is¢retlpnaw bass. .

’ The settlement offer amouint may be ehfered on the attached *NOTICE OF PO?ENTIAI. PENALTY REQUEST TO SETTLE” form. The
Respondent mnst include & 3ustiﬁmtI0n of the offer

m_ug: submlt payment of the offer amount with the form. The Department will review the settiement offer and notify the
Respondent asto whethe: the offer ls or is not acées:ted L

- W you h;we qumlons o need mofe Ini'onnatlon, you may. contact Chrislophe: clement at (225) 2193748 or
N Christnpher.clement@la £OV.

A\ gQ R ”!‘1

Lnurdea Rurralde
- A;sfsﬁnt Setretary
Office of Emtronmental Compliance

L4

Rraxalr, Ine,

- - tfoCraig Robnik
. PO.80k230

Gelsrmar, LA, 70734

"-. Request to Close

AE-(CN-18-00478 : COFORM 2




LDE&&'&WM&MW&%@M B

ENFORCEMENT DIVISION COHSOLIDATEDCOMPLIANCGORDER& , m
- POST OFFICE BOX A312 " NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY DNE'_Q
BATON ROUGE, OUISIANA 708214312 REQUESTTOG.OSE - ' '
Erd’ormoﬂtmddqﬂo. _ As-cu-nmn ] ContactNare ammuem '
a0 . | ContactPhoneNo. . zzsuxs-am
il:mo e e o KR :
' esm; "rpﬁm j
-9154 Louisiania Highway 75
Geismar, LA 70734

DateCompleted { Copy Attached?

the COMPLIANCE ORDER.

All nacessary documents were submltted i ttle _em withln 45 davs of receipt of the
of. the “Order” port!on of the

N/A

N/A

| 'CBMPUANCE ORDER n mrdance with P&fas,faph{sl?
COMPUANCE ORDER.

N/A

N/A

Al kems In the *Findings of Fact” portion 6 the COMPLIANGE GRDER et addreseed and
the facility s being operated to meet #nd maintaln the requ ts of the "Order’ porrlon
of the KOMPUANCE DROER. Final compliance was achlemi

SEITLEMEN? OFFER (OPTIONAL)

(check the dpplic‘abre bpapn;_ .

The Respondent Is not Interested in entertng into setllemem negotlatium with the Departmem wlth the understandmg that the
Depariment has the right to assess cMI penaltles baséd on LAC 331 smam.mapten‘ )

i oeder to moivu any claim for civil penalties for the viatatlons ir: CONSOLIDATED COMPUANCE ORDER & NOTICE OF POTENTIAL
PENALTY (AE-CN-18-00478), the Respondent Is Interested in entering into settlement negotiatlons with the Departmem and
would like to set up a meeting to dlgcuss seﬂlement procédures, :

Int order o molve ariy clalm for civil penames for the vtolaﬂnns |n CONSOLIDATED compumce ORDER & NOTICE OF POTENTEAL
PENALTY {AE-CN-18-00478), the Respondent Is Interésted In entering Into settlement negotiations with the Departiment and

offers to pay 5 which shail include LDEQ enforcement costs wid any manetary benefit of non-’
compliance. : o

+ Monetary component s ' : §

« @eneficial Environinental Praject {BEP)component {optlonail- S

» DO NOT SUBMIT PAYMENT OF THE OFFER WITH THIS FORM- the Departrient will !evfew the setﬂemen! offer ond notify the
. Respondent a5 to whether the offer is of is Aotaccepted. . .
The Respondent has reviewed the violatlons noted in CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE OﬂDﬁR & NO'I‘ECE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY
{AE-CN-16-00478) and has sttachied 2 Justification of ity olfe;and a descrlp:[on of any BEPs ifincluded ln senlement offer.

CERTIHCATION STATEMENT

1 cartify, under pravisions In Louislana and United States low that pravide rintinol penoliles for false stafemems, that based on Infarmation
and beilef formed ofter reasonable anu!ry, {he stotements ond rnfomaihﬁ attached ond the compliarice. stutemen: obove, are true,
accurate, and complete. ! aiso cegtlfy thet [ do not owe wmandfng Jeds or periciities to the Depariment for staci'my or ¢my Gther facility t
own or operate, | further centify thot | am gither the feaspondent of an authodzed remsentotlve of the Respandent.

Respondent’s Printed Nama

" - Respondent’s Signature Respoqdeﬁi’s Title '_"
Respondent’s thslul Address Respondent’s Phone § Date
MAIL COMPI.ETED DOCUMENT TO THE ADDRESS BELOW:
 AECN-18-00478 €O FORM 2








